Prosthetic Hands Project

Randy, based on funding, we are going to get as many hands as possible. With $6,000 we
can get 40 hands ($150 x 40= $6,000)

Below is the e-mail and can provide receipts for the hands and pictures of the project, is
this what you need. David Dunn is out for a week, but | sent the questions and my
signature.

From: Riley Spight <riley.spight@imacorp.com>
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 9:31:59 AM

To: Troy Tafoya <troyt@pds-co.com>

Cc: 'Robin Steele' <robinlynnsteele@msn.com>
Subject: RE: Prosthetic hand project

Hi Troy!

Absolutely, call me anytime if you have additional questions. | have included a link for the hands kit, my
company’s video that we did with Odyssey and a link to Lain’s page which is who | met and am working
with to get us the discounted price at $150/hand. That day | met Lain, the first thing | told him was- | am
a Rotarian in Fort Collins, CO, and he said “Stop right there. You are already doing it my man, you are
already doing amazing things, | just know it because you are a Rotarian. Our entire board is made up of
Rotarians and it is one of the reasons we have been so successful with this project, thank you.” And then
I told him | would love to do this with my club and he handed me his personal card and said reach out to
me and | will get you hooked up.

https://odysseyteams.com/product/build-a-hand-kit/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=z8SNxAal4wc
https://odysseyteams.com /keynote-speakers/lain-hensle



https://odysseyteams.com/product/build-a-hand-kit/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=z8SNxAaI4wc
https://odysseyteams.com/keynote-speakers/lain-hensley/

